
From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov <ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 9:45 AM
To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:19-cv-11586-IT Philips North America LLC v. Fitbit, Inc. Notice Resetting
Hearings

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

United States District Court

District of Massachusetts

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/4/2020 at 9:45 AM EDT and filed on 6/4/2020
Case Name: Philips North America LLC v. Fitbit, Inc.
Case Number: 1:19-cv-11586-IT
Filer:
Document Number: 71(No document attached)

Docket Text: 
NOTICE Resetting a Hearing. Markman Hearing set for 8/6/2020, is RESET for
8/5/2020 10:00 AM before Judge Indira Talwani.

This hearing will be conducted by video conference. Counsel of record will
receive a video conference invite at the email registered in CM/ECF. If you have
technical or compatibility issues with the technology, please notify the
session's courtroom deputy as soon as possible.

Access to the hearing will be made available to the media and public. In order
to gain access to the hearing, you must sign up at the following address:
www.public.mad.uscourts.gov/seating-signup.html.
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For questions regarding access to hearings, you may refer to the Court's
general orders and public notices available on www.mad.uscourts.gov or
contact media@mad.uscourts.gov.

(MacDonald, Gail)

1:19-cv-11586-IT Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Jennifer B Furey     jfurey@goulstonstorrs.com, lcalcagno@goulstonstorrs.com

Andrew T. O'Connor     aoconnor@goulstonstorrs.com, lcalcagno@goulstonstorrs.com

Lucas I. Silva     lsilva@foley.com, bgorman@foley.com, elias.schilowitz@philips.com,
lshine@foley.com

David T. Okano     davidokano@paulhastings.com, nikolefaasisila@paulhastings.com

Chad J. Peterman     chadpeterman@paulhastings.com

Ruben J. Rodrigues     rrodrigues@foley.com, bgorman@foley.com, lshine@foley.com

Eley O Thompson     ethompson@foley.com

Yar R Chaikovsky     yarchaikovsky@paulhastings.com, alexisgonzalez@paulhastings.com,
calendarresources@paulhastings.com, cdanieltrevino@paulhastings.com,
nikolefaasisila@paulhastings.com

David Beckwith     davidbeckwith@paulhastings.com, nanettecosentino@paulhastings.com

Berkeley G. Fife     berkeleyfife@paulhastings.com

John Custer     jcuster@foley.com

1:19-cv-11586-IT Notice will not be electronically mailed to:
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